

Breastfeeding

A Selected Bibliography

and Resource Guide

Breastfeeding Friendly



NYTIME. ANYWHERE

Canada

Breastfeeding

A Selected Bibliography

and Resource Guide

Our mission is to help the people of Canada maintain and improve their health.

Health Canada

Published by authority of the Minister of Health

This document was prepared by Susan Hodges for Health Canada.

This publication is available on Internet at the following address: http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca

It can also be made available in/on computer diskette, large print, audio-cassette or braille, upon request.

Également offert en français sous le titre Allaitement maternel – Bibliographie choisie et recueil de documentation

@ Minister of Public Works and Government Services Canada, 1997 Cat. H39-228/1997E ISBN 0-662-25830-4

Relevant and recent resource materials, general and technical references, and scientific articles were selected to be included in this guide. Many were suggested by provincial and territorial nutritionists and health professionals across Canada, and others from sources within Health Canada.

Table of Contents

Section I – Health Canada Materials	4
Section II – General References	7
Section III – Selected Subjects	14
Books and Articles	14
Breast Conditions (Cancer and Surgeries)	14
Breastfeeding and Sudden Infant Death Syndrome	15
Breastfeeding Multiples	16
Breastfeeding Premature Babies	17
Breast Milk and AIDS	20
Cesarean Birth and Breastfeeding	22
Community Support/Facilitating Shortened	
Length of Hospital Stay	22
Drugs and Contaminants in Breast Milk	23
Factors Influencing Breastfeeding	28
Freezing and Storing Breast Milk	36
Growth Patterns and Breastfed Babies	37
Immunological/Anti-Infective/Anti-Allergic	
Properties of Breast Milk	38
Jaundice and Breastfeeding	41
Practical Management of Breastfeeding	43
Special Cases: Breastfeeding Babies and Mothers	47
Vitamins/Minerals/Electrolytes and Breastfeeding	49
Working and Breastfeeding	51
Pamphlets	53
Posters	53
Section IV – Audio-Visual Resources	54
Filmstrips with Audio Cassettes	54
Slide Tapes	54
Video Cassettes	54
Section V – On-line Services	56
Section VI – Useful Addresses	57

Section I – Health Canada Materials

Breastfeeding

Pamphlets
10 Great Reasons to Breastfeed
10 Valuable Tips for Successful Breastfeeding 1991
Poster Series
"Who said a day at the park"
"Who said a day at the mall"
"Who said time with friends was"
"Breast milk, Accept no substitutes"
Transit Boards
Breastfeeding Transit Boards
Kits
Postpartum Parent Support Program – Health
promotion resource package
Poster
Breastfeeding Advocacy Kit
(Section 1 contains material on the importance of
breastfeeding and section 2, resource materials for
parent counselling and in-service training.)

Section 1
International Code of Marketing of
Breast-milk Substitutes
Present Patterns and Trends in Infant Feeding
in Canada
Breastfeeding – A Selected Bibliography
and Resource Guide
Section 2
10 Valuable Tips for Successful Breast-feeding
(Health Canada, HC)
When You Breastfeed Your Baby
(La Leche League, LLL)
Practical Hints for Working and
Breastfeeding (LLL)
Does Breastfeeding Take Too Much Time? (LLL) 1989
Manual Expression of Breast Milk,
Marmet Technique (LLL)
Breastfeeding Promotional Kit
(Contains posters, transit boards, WP51 media
diskette and social marketing documents.)
Works
Breastfeeding Support Part 1
Survey of Breastfeeding Support
Services in North America Part 2
Breastfeeding PSA
Study of Attitudes on Breastfeeding:
Executive Summary 1995

Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS)

Joint Statement on Reducing the Risk
of Sudden Infant Death in Canada
(CFSIDS, CPS, CICH and Health Canada) 1993
The Proceedings of the Workshop on SIDS
Reducing the Risk of SIDS in Canada 1993
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS)
(Parent Information Sheet) 1994
Sweet Dreams (SIDS) PSA 1995
Sweet Dreams (SIDS) Poster 1995
Sweet Dreams (SIDS) Parent Pamphlet 1995
Backgrounder Awareness Campaign
on Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 1995
SIDS Media Kit 1995
(Contains one copy of all the above SIDS material)

These Health Canada publications may be obtained from:

Health Canada
Publications
Room 0124C
Postal Locator 0900C2
Brooke Claxton Building
Tunney's Pasture
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9

Tel.: (613) 954-5995 Fax: (613) 941-5366

Section II – General References

- Alexander JM, Grant AM and Campbell MJ. Randomised controlled trial of breast shells and Hoffman's exercises for inverted and non-protractile nipples. British Medical Journal 1992 Apr 18; 304(6833): 1030-2.
- 2. Anonymous. Choices: looking beyond the eye of the needle... infant feeding. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1992; 7(1): 10-3.
- 3. Anonymous. Preparing for breast feeding: treatment of inverted and non-protractile nipples in pregnancy. The MAIN Trial Collaborative Group. Midwifery 1994 Dec; 10(4): 200-14.
- 4. Armstrong HC and Gardner SL. Where are the parents? American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing 1995; 20(1): 44-5.
- 5. Auerbach KG. Breastfeeding fallacies: their relationship to understanding lactation. Birth 1990 Mar; 17(1): 44-9.
- 6. Auerbach KG and Gartner LG. Breastfeeding and human milk: their association with jaundice. Clinics in Perinatology 1987; 14(1): 89-107.
- 7. Axelsson IE and Raiha NC. Protein and energy during weaning. [Review]. Advances in Pediatrics 1992; 39: 405-40.
- 8. Ballabriga A and Rey J (eds.). Weaning. Why, What and When? Nestle Nutrition Workshop Series, Volume 10. New York: Raven Press, 1987.
- 9. Behague D. Growth monitoring and the promotion of breast-feeding. Social Science & Medicine 1993 Dec; 37(12): 1565-78.
- Birch E et al. Breast-feeding and optimal visual development.
 Journal of Pediatric Ophthalmology and Strabismus 1993;
 30: 33-8.

- 11. Borresen HC. A questionable guideline on introduction of solid food to breast-fed infants. Tidsskkrift for Den Norske Laegeforening 1994; 114(26): 3087-9.
- 12. Butte NF, Jensen CL, Moon JK, Glaze DG and Frost JD Jr. Sleep organization and energy expenditure of breast-fed and formula-fed infants. Pediatric Research 1992 Nov; 32(5): 514-9.
- Canadian Dietetic Association. Promoting breastfeeding: a role for the dietitian/nutritionist: official position of the Canadian Dietetic Association. Journal of the Canadian Dietetic Association 1989; 50(4): 211-4.
- 14. Canadian Institute of Child Health. The Health of Canada's Children: A CICH Profile. Ottawa, Ontario: 1994.
- 15. Carew K. Careful consumer. Childbirth Instructor Magazine 1994; 4(4): 45.
- 16. Charbonneau K. Just another 500 calories: nutrition for the breastfeeding woman. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1995; 8(2): 16-8.
- 17. Cox SG and Turnbull CJ. Choosing to breastfeed or bottle-feed an analysis of factors which influence choice. Breastfeeding Review 1994 Nov; 2(10): 459-64.
- Cunningham, AS. Breastfeeding, Bottle Feeding and Illness. An Annotated Bibliography. Available through INFACT Canada, 1986.
- 19. De Coopman J. Breastfeeding after pituitary resection: support for a theory of autocrine control of milk supply? Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 35-40.
- Dermer A. Psychological and sexual changes after the cessation of breast-feeding. [Letter]. Obstetrics & Gynecology 1995; 85(4): 641.
- Dewey KG, Lovelady CA, Nommsen-Rivers LA, McCrory MA and Lonnerdal B. A randomized study of the effects of aerobic exercise by lactating women on breast-milk volume and composition. New England Journal of Medicine 1994 Feb; 330(7): 449-53.

- 22. Entraide Naturo-Lait. L'allaitement aujourd'hui. Beauport, Québec: Bibliothèque nationale du Québec, 1989.
- 23. Gamble D and Morse JM. Fathers of breastfed infants: post-poning and types of involvement. JOGN Nursing 1993; 22(4): 358-65.
- 24. Hanson LA, Ashraf R, Zaman S, Karlberg J, Lindblad BS and Jalil F. Breast feeding is a natural contraceptive and prevents disease and death in infants, linking infant mortality and birth rates. Acta Pædiatrica 1994; 83(1): 3-6.
- 25. Hauck YL and Dimmock JE. Evaluation of an information booklet on breastfeeding duration: a clinical trial. Journal of Advanced Nursing 1994 Nov; 20(5): 836-43.
- 26. Hennell E. The Billings Ovulation Method and breastfeeding. Breastfeeding Review 1992; 2(6): 260-2.
- 27. Hervada AR and Newman DR. Weaning: historical perspectives, practical recommendations, and current controversies. [Review]. Current Problems in Pediatrics 1992; 22(5): 223-40.
- 28. Hewat R and Ellis D. A Comparison of the Effectiveness of Two Methods of Nipple Care. Birth 1987 Mar; 14(1).
- Hillman L et al. Vitamin D Metabolism, Mineral Homeostasis and Bone Mineralization in Term Infants Fed Human Milk, Cow Milk-based Formula, or Soy-based Formula. Journal of Pediatrics 1988; 112: 864-874.
- 30. Hills-Bonczyk S, Tromiczak KR, Avery MD, Potter S and Savit-Duckett LJ. Women's experiences with breastfeeding longer than 12 months. Birth: Issues in Perinatal Care & Education 1994 Dec; 21(4): 206-12.
- 31. Huggins K. The Nursing Mother's Companion. Boston: The Harvard Common Press, 1988.
- 32. Huggins K. The Nursing Mother's Guide to Weaning. Boston: The Harvard Common Press, 1994.
- 33. Janke JR. Development of the Breast-Feeding Attrition Prediction Tool. Nursing Research 1994 Mar-Apr; 43(2): 100-4.

- 34. Jensen D, Wallace S and Kelsey P. LATCH: a breastfeeding charting system and documentation tool. JOGN Nursing 1994; 23(1): 27-32.
- 35. Jensen D, Wallace S and Kelsey P. LATCH: with the "L." Journal of Human Lactation 1994; 10(4): 227-8.
- 36. Jordan P. Breastfeeding as a risk factor for fathers. JOGN Nursing 1986 Mar-Apr; 94-6.
- 37. Kitzinger S. Breast Feeding Your Baby and the Experience of Breast Feeding. Middlesex, England: Penguin Books, 1980.
- 38. Kramer FM, Stunkard AJ, Marshall KA, McKinney S and Liebschutz J. Breast-feeding reduces maternal lower-body fat. Journal of the American Dietetic Association 1993 Apr; (4): 429-33.
- 39. Lambton County Breastfeeding Council. Information Package on Breastfeeding. Ontario: Lambton County, 1993.
- 40. Lawrence R. Breastfeeding, A Guide for the Medical Profession. Scarborough, Ontario: C.V. Mosby Company, 1994.
- 41. Levitt C, Hanvey L, Avard D, Chance G and Kaczorowski J. Survey of Routine Maternity Care and Practices in Canadian Hospitals. Ottawa, Ontario: Health Canada and the Canadian Institute of Child Health, 1995.
- 42. Locklin M. Passionate advocacy: a look back, a look forward. Journal of Human Lactation Sept 1993; 9(3): 181.
- 43. MacLean H. Implications of a Health Promotion Framework for Research on Breastfeeding. Health Promotion 1989; 3(4): 355-60.
- 44. MacLean H. Women's Experience of Breast Feeding. Toronto, Ontario: University of Toronto Press, 1990.
- 45. Makrides M, Neumann MA, Byard RW, Simmer K and Gibson RA. Fatty acid composition of brain, retina, and erythrocytes in breast-feeding and formula-fed infants. American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1994 Aug; 60(2): 189-94.

- 46. Matthews MK. Experiences of primiparous breast-feeding mothers in the first days following birth. Clinical Nursing Research 1993 Aug; 2(3): 309-26.
- 47. McNichol J. Baby Beware: Notes on the Care and Feeding of the Allergic Mother-To-Be. Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Children's Hospital, 1988.
- 48. Mennella JA and Beauchamp GK. Beer, breast feeding, and folklore. Developmental Psychobiology 1993 Dec; 26(8): 459-66.
- 49. Moscone SR and Moore MJ. Breastfeeding during pregnancy. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Jun; 9(2): 83-8.
- 50. Nelson C. What are your recommendations as to when to start a breastfed baby on solids? Birth Gazette 1993 Winter; 10(1): 34-5.
- 51. Newman J. How breastmilk protects the newborn. Scientific Evidence 1995 Dec.; (6): 273.
- 52. Nikodem VC, Danziger D, Gebka N, Gulmezoglu AM and Hofmeyr GJ. Do cabbage leaves prevent breast engorgement? A randomized, controlled study. Birth: Issues in Perinatal Care & Education 1993 Jun; 20(2): 61-4.
- 53. Northwestern Health Unit. Breast-feeding for a Healthy Baby. Kenora, Ontario: Nutrition Services, Northwestern Health Unit, 1981. (Available in English and Cree)
- 54. Rajan L. The impact of obstetric procedures and analgesia/ anaesthesia during labour and delivery on breast feeding. Midwifery 1994 Jun; 10(2): 87-103.
- 55. Régie régionale de la santé et des services sociaux de l'Estrie. Allaitement maternel guide pratique à l'intention des intervenants et intervenantes. Sherbrooke, Québec, 1995.
- 56. Renfrew M, Fisher C and Arms S. Breastfeeding: getting breastfeeding right for you. Berkeley, California: Celestial Arts, 1993.
- 57. Righard L, Flodmark CE, Lothe L and Jakobsson I. Breastfeeding patterns: comparing the effects on infant behavior and maternal satisfaction of using one or two breasts. Birth 1993 Dec; 20(4): 182-5.

- 58. Riordan, J. A Practical Guide to Breast Feeding. Scarborough, Ontario: C.V. Mosby Company, 1993.
- Riordan J and Auerbach K. Breastfeeding and human lactation. Boston, Massachusetts: Jones and Bartlett Publishers, 1993.
- 60. Riordan JM, Woodley G and Heaton K. Testing validity and reliability of an instrument which measures maternal evaluation of breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Dec; 10(4): 231-5.
- 61. Salariya EM. Breast versus bottle feeding. Nutrition & Health 1993; 9(1): 33-6.
- 62. Samuelsson U, Johansson C and Ludvigsson J. Breast-feeding seems to play a marginal role in the prevention of insulindependent diabetes mellitus. Diabetes Research & Clinical Practice 1993 Mar; 19(3): 203-10.
- 63. Siigur U, Ormisson A and Tamm A. Faecal short-chain fatty acids in breast-fed and bottle-fed infants. Acta Pædiatrica 1993 Jun-Jul; 82(6-7): 536-8.
- 64. Simkin P, Walley J and Keppler A. Pregnancy, Childbirth and the Newborn: A Complete Guide for Expectant Parents. Deephaven, Minnesota: Meadowbrook Press, 1984.
- 65. Specker B and Tsang R. Cyclical serum 25-hydroxyvitamin D concentrations paralleling sunshine exposure in exclusively breast-fed infants. Journal of Pediatrics 1987; 110: 744-7.
- 66. Srivastava SP, Sharma VK and Jha SP. Mortality patterns in breast versus artificially fed term babies in early infancy: a longitudinal study. Indian Pediatrics 1994 Nov; 31(11): 1393-6.
- 67. Stokamer CL. In-service breastfeeding program development: needs assessment and planning. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Dec; 9(4): 253-6.
- 68. Storr G. Prevention of nipple tenderness and breast engorgement in the postpartal period. JOGN Nursing 1988 May-June; 17(3): 203-9.
- 69. Tanguay KE, McBean MR and Jain E. Nipple candidiasis among breastfeeding mothers. Case-control study of

- predisposing factors. Canadian Family Physician 1994 Aug; 40: 1407-13.
- 70. Tsang RC and Buford N. Nutrition During Infancy. Scarborough, Ontario: C.V. Mosby Company, 1988.
- 71. Tully MR and Overfield ML. Breast Feeding Counselling Guide. Lactation Consultants of North Carolina, 1987.
- 72. United Nations Children's Fund. Innocenti Declaration on the Protection, Promotion and Support of Breastfeeding. Geneva, 1990.
- 73. United Nations Children's Fund. Take the Baby-Friendly Initiative! New York, 1991.
- 74. Varendi H, Porter RH and Winberg J. Does the newborn baby find the nipple by smell? Lancet 1994 Oct; 344(8928): 989-90.
- 75. Virtanen SM, Rasanen L, Aro A, Ylonen K, Tuomilehto J and Akerbloom HK. Feeding in infancy and the risk of type 1 diabetes mellitus in Finnish children. Diabetic Medicine 1992 Nov; 9(9): 815-9.
- 76. Walker M. How to Evaluate Breast Pumps. American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing 1987 July/Aug: 12(4): 270-6.
- 77. Watters N. Breastfeeding Facilitator Program Promoting Success in the Early Days. Ottawa, Ontario: Perinatal Education Program of Eastern Ontario, 1994.
- 78. Winthrop A. How to breastfeed. American Baby for Expectant & New Parents 1993 Jul; 55(7): 54-6, 59.
- World Health Organization and UNICEF. Protecting, Promoting and Supporting Breast-feeding – The Special Role of Maternity Services. Geneva, 1989.
- 80. Worthington-Roberts B and Williams SR. Nutrition in Pregnancy and Lactation. Scarborough, Ontario: C.V. Mosby Company, 1989.

Section III – Selected Subjects

Books and Articles

Breast Conditions (Cancer and Surgeries)

- 1. Anonymous. Breast feeding and risk of breast cancer in young women. British Medical Journal 1993 Jul; 307(6895): 17-20.
- 2. Breck SK. Breast feeding after cosmetic breast surgery. American Family Physician 1992 Dec; 46(6): 1657.
- 3. Caouette-Laberge L and Duranceau LA. Breast feeding after breast reduction. Annales de chirurgie 1992; 46(9): 826-9.
- 4. Friedman L. Commentary on breast feeding and risk of breast cancer in young women. ONS Nursing Scan in Oncology 1993 Nov-Dec; 2(6): 19.
- 5. Harris L, Morris SF and Freiberg A. Is breast feeding possible after reduction mammaplasty? Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery 1992 May; 89(5): 836-9.
- 6. Hughes V and Owen J. Is breast-feeding possible after breast surgery? American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing 1993 Jul-Aug; 18(4): 213-7.
- 7. Neifert M. Breastfeeding after breast surgical procedure or breast cancer. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 673-82.
- Newcomb PA, Storer BE, Longnecker MP, Mittendorf R, Greenberg ER, Clapp RW et al. Lactation and a reduced risk of premenopausal breast cancer. New England Journal of Medicine 1994; 330: 81-7.
- 9. Soderstrom B. Helping the woman who has had breast surgery: a literature review. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 169-71.

- United Kingdom National Case-Control Study Group.
 Breastfeeding and risk of breast cancer in young women.
 British Medical Journal 1993; 307: 17-20.
- 11. Widdice L. The effects of breast reduction and breast augmentation surgery on lactation: an annotated bibliography. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 161-7.
- Yoo KY, Tajima K, Kuroishi T, Hirose K, Yoshida M, Miura S and Murai H. Independent protective effect of lactation against breast cancer: a case-control study in Japan. American Journal of Epidemiology 1992 Apr; 135(7): 726-33.

Breastfeeding and Sudden Infant Death Syndrome

- 1. Cunningham AS. More on crib death and breastfeeding. [Letter]. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Mar; 8(1): 7-8.
- Ford RP, Mitchell EA, Scragg R, Stewart AW, Taylor BJ and Allen EM. Factors adversely associated with breast feeding in New Zealand. Journal of Paediatrics & Child Health 1994 Dec; 30(6): 483-9.
- 3. Ford RP, Taylor BJ, Mitchell EA, Enright SA, Stewart AW, Becroft DM, Scragg R, Hassall IB, Barry DM, Allen EM et al. Breastfeeding and the risk of sudden infant death syndrome. International Journal of Epidemiology 1993 Oct; 22(5): 885-90.
- 4. Hodges, SE. The Proceedings of the Workshop on reducing the Risks of SIDS in Canada. 1993.
- Klonoff-Cohen HS, Edelstein SL, Lefkowitz ES, Srinivasan IP, Kaegi D, Chang JC and Wiley K. The effect of passive smoking and tobacco exposure through breast milk on sudden infant death syndrome. Journal of the American Medical Association 1995; 273: 795-8.
- 6. Maxwell D. A physician has more to say about SIDS. [Letter; comment]. RN 1992 Dec; 55(12): 9.

Breastfeeding Multiples

- 1. Berke G. Nursing Two, Is It for You? Illinois: La Leche League International, 1989.
- Biancuzzo M. Breastfeeding preterm twins: a case report. Birth: Issues in Perinatal Care and Education 1994 Jun; 21(2): 96-100.
- 3. Duggin J. Breastfeeding triplets it can be done! Breastfeeding Review 1994 Nov; 2(10): 469-70.
- 4. Emsley A. Breast-feeding twins. Midwives Chronicle 1994 May; 107(1276): 178-81.
- 5. Gollid D, Evans B, McClowry S and Garrett A. Breastfeeding Multiples. Perinatal Neonatal Nursing 1989; 3(1): 46-65.
- 6. Gromada K. Mothering Multiples. Illinois: La Leche League International, 1996.
- 7. Gromada KK. Breastfeeding more than one: multiples and tandem breastfeeding. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 656-66.
- 8. Keith DM, McInnes S and Keith LG. Breast Feeding Twins, Triplets and Quadruplets: 195 Practical Hints for Success. Chicago: The Centre for Study of Multiple Births, 1982.
- Launslager D, Chance G and Steel-O'Connor K. Multiple Birth Prenatal Needs Assessment Project. Ottawa, Ontario: Parents of Multiple Births Association of Canada and Canadian Institute of Child Health, 1994.
- 10. Leonard LG. Breastfeeding Twins: Maternal-Infant Nutrition. JOGN Nursing 1982; 11: 148-153.
- Mead LJ, Chuffo R, Lawlor-Klean P and Meier PP.
 Breastfeeding success with preterm quadruplets. JOGN Nursing 1992 May-Jun; 1(3): 221-7.
- 12. Spiro A. Supporting parents who wish to breastfeed twins. Health Visitor 1992 Jun; 65(6): 197-8.
- 13. Woerner J. The joy of multiples. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1993 May; 8(2): 35-6.

Breastfeeding Premature Babies

- 1. Arnold LD. Human milk for premature infants: an important health issue. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Jun; 9(2): 121-3.
- Auerbach KG and Walker M. When the mother of a premature infant uses a breast pump: what every NICU nurse needs to know. Neonatal Network-Journal of Neonatal Nursing 1994 Jun; 13(4): 23-9.
- 3. Biancuzzo M. Breastfeeding preterm twins: a case report. Birth: Issues in Perinatal Care & Education 1994 Jun; 21(2): 96-100.
- 4. Bier JB, Ferguson A, Anderson L, Solomon E, Voltas C, Oh W and Vohr BR. Breast-feeding of very low birth weight infants. Journal of Pediatrics 1993 Nov; 123(5): 773-8.
- 5. Crema O, Stefani M and Vettore M. Breast feeding of the premature infant in nursery. Pediatria Medica et Chirurgica 1992 Jan-Feb; 14(3-6 Suppl): 79.
- 6. Gunn TR. Breastfeeding preterm infants. Breastfeeding Review 1992 May; 2(5): 242-4.
- Harrison H. The Premature Baby Book; A Parent's Guide to Coping and Caring in the First Years. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1983.
- 8. Hill PD, Hanson KS and Mefford AL. Mothers of low birthweight infants: breastfeeding patterns and problems. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sep; 10(3): 169-76.
- 9. Hoffman DR, Birch EE, Birch DG and Uauy RD. Effects of supplementation with W3 long-chain polyunsaturated fatty acids on retinal and cortical in premature infants. American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1993; 57(s): 807s-12s.
- 10. Jones E. Breastfeeding in the preterm infant. Modern Midwife 1994 Jan; 4(1): 22-6.
- 11. Jones E. Strategies to promote preterm breastfeeding. Modern Midwife 1995 Mar; 5(3): 8-11.
- 12. Kavanaugh K, Mead L, Meier P and Mangurten HH. Getting enough: mothers' concerns about breastfeeding a preterm infant after discharge. JOGN Nursing 1995 Jan; 24(1): 23-32.

- 13. Kurokawa J. Finger-feeding a preemie. Midwifery Today & Childbirth Education 1994 Spring; (29): 39.
- 14. Lawrence PB. Breast milk: best source of nutrition for term and preterm infants. [Review]. Pediatric Clinics of North America 1994 Oct; 41(5): 925-41.
- 15. Lucas A et al. A randomized multicentre study of human milk versus formula and later development in preterm infants. Archives of Disease in Childhood 1994; 70: F141-6.
- 16. Lucas A, Morley R, Cole TJ, Lister G and Leeson-Payne C. Breast milk and subsequent intelligence quotient in children born preterm. Lancet 1992 Feb 1; 339(8788): 261-4.
- 17. Ludington-Hoe SM, Anderson GC, Simpson S, Hollingsead A, Argote LA, Medellin G and Rey H. Skin-to-skin contact beginning in the delivery room for Colombian mothers and their preterm infants. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Dec; 9(4): 241-2.
- Marmet C. Identifying and Working with Infant Suck Problems. Conference session of La Leche League International, Anaheim Conference, California, July 1989.
- 19. Mbiti MJ, Ayisi RK and Orinda DA. Sodium supplementation in very low birth weight infants fed on their own mothers' milk: II. Effects on protein and bone metabolism. East African Medical Journal 1992 Nov; 69(11): 627-30.
- Mead LJ, Chuffo R, Lawlor-Klean P and Meier PP.
 Breastfeeding success with preterm quadruplets. JOGN Nursing 1992 May-Jun; 21(3): 221-7.
- 21. Medoff-Cooper B, Verklan T and Carlson S. The development of sucking patterns and physiologic correlates in very low birth weight infants. Nursing Research 1993; 42: 100-5.
- 22. Meier PP and Palmer MM. Transitional suck patterns in premature infants. Journal of Perinatal & Neonatal Nursing 1994 Sep; 8(2): vii-viii.
- 23. Meier PP, Engstrom JL, Crichton CL, Clark DR, Williams MM and Mangurten HH. A new scale for in-home test-weighing for mothers of preterm and high risk infants. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sep; 10(3): 163-8.

- Meier PP, Engstrom JL, Mangurten HH, Estrada E, Zimmerman B and Kopparthi R. Breastfeeding support services in the neonatal intensive-care unit. JOGN Nursing 1993 July-Aug; 22(4): 338-47.
- 25. Nutrition Committee, Canadian Paediatric Society. Nutrient needs and feeding of premature infants. Canadian Medical Association Journal 1995; 152(11): 1765.
- 26. Nyqvist KH and Sjoden P. Advice concerning breastfeeding from mothers of infants admitted to a neonatal intensive care unit: the Roy adaptation model as a conceptual structure. Journal of Advanced Nursing 1993 Jan; 18(1): 54-63.
- 27. Nyqvist KH, Sjoden P and Ewald U. Mothers' advice about facilitating breastfeeding in a neonatal intensive care unit. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Dec; 10(4): 237-44.
- 28. Salamon Y. Care study: breast-feeding in the SCBU... Special Care Baby Unit. Midwives Chronicle 1993 May; 106(1264): 178-9.
- 29. Storr G. Breastfeeding premature triplets one woman's experience. Journal of Human Lactation 1989; 5(2): 74-7.
- 30. Valentine H. Hindmilk improves weight gain in low birth weight infants fed human milk. Journal of Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition 1994; 18: 474-7.
- 31. Walker M. Breastfeeding the premature infant. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 620-33.
- 32. Williams AF. Human milk and the preterm baby. British Medical Journal 1993 Jun; 306: 6893: 1628-9.
- 33. Wohlberg LK and Geary BF. Team approach to breastfeeding the ELBW infant: a case report. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sep; 10(3): 181-3.
- 34. Young S. Breastfeeding the premature infant. AARN Newsletter 1994 Mar; 50(3): 17.

Breast Milk and AIDS

- Anonymous. Benefits outweigh risks in breast-feeding by HIV-infected mothers in Third World: WHO. [News].
 Canadian Medical Association Journal 1992 Jul 1; 147(1): 81.
- 2. Anonymous. Human immunodeficiency virus type 1 infection and breast milk. The Italian Register for HIV Infection in Children. Acta Pædiatrica. Supplement 1994 Aug; 400: 51-8.
- 3. Anonymous. WHO/UNICEF issue statement on HIV and breastfeeding. International Nursing Review 1992 Jul-Aug; 39(4): 108.
- 4. Arnold LD. HIV and breastmilk: what it means for milk banks. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 47-8.
- Craven DE, Steger KA and Jarek C. Human immunodeficiency virus infection in pregnancy: epidemiology and prevention of vertical transmission. Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology 1994 Jan; 15(1): 36-47.
- 6. Cutting WAM. Breast feeding and HIV infection. British Medical Journal 1992 Oct; 305(6857): 788-9.
- Cutting WAM. Breast-feeding and HIV infection: advice depends on the circumstances. Pediatric AIDS & HIV Infection 1993 Feb; 4(1): 1-2.
- de Martino M, Tovo PA, Tozzi Ae, Pezzotti P, Galli L, Livadiotti S, Caselli D, Massironi E, Ruga E, Fioredda F et al. HIV-1 transmission through breast-milk: appraisal of risk according to duration of feeding. AIDS 1992 Sep; 6(9): 991-7.
- 9. Dunn DT, Newell ML, Ades Ae and Peckham CS. Risk of human immunodeficiency virus type 1 transmission through breastfeeding. Lancet 1992 Sept 5; 340(8819): 585-8.
- 10. Goldfarb J. Breastfeeding. AIDS and other infectious diseases. [Review]. Clinics in Perinatology 1993 Mar; 20(1): 225-43.
- 11. Hari P, Kalra V, Verma IC and Ahuja R. Probable breastmilk transmission of HIV to an infant. Indian Pediatrics 1994 Jun; 31(6): 709-11.
- 12. Hu DJ, Heyward WL, Byers RH Jr, Nkowane BM, Oxtoby MJ, Holck SE and Heymann DL. HIV infection and

- breast-feeding: policy implications through a decision analysis model. AIDS 1992 Dec; 6(12): 1505-13.
- 13. Lederman SA. Estimating infant mortality from human immunodeficiency virus and other causes in breast-feeding and bottle-feeding populations. Pediatrics 1992 Feb; 89(2): 290-6.
- 14. Minchin M. AIDS and Infant Feeding: What Are the Choices? Bean Machine, 1987.
- 15. Nagelkerke NJ, Moses S, Embree JE, Jenniskens F et Plummer FA. The duration of breastfeeding by HIV-1-infected mothers in developing countries: balancing benefits and risks. Journal of Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndromes & Human Retrovirology 1995 Feb 1; 8(2): 176-81.
- Nicoll A, Newell ML, Van Praag E, Van de Perre P and Peckham C. Infant feeding policy and practice in the presence of HIV-1 infection. [Editorial]. [Review]. AIDS 1995 Feb; 9(2): 107-19.
- 17. Oki T, Yoshinaga M, Otsuka H, Miyata K, Sonoda S and Nagata Y. A sero-epidemiological study on mother-to-child transmission of HTLV-I in southern Kyushu, Japan. Asia-Oceania Journal of Obstetrics & Gynaecology 1992 Dec; 18(4): 371-7.
- 18. Riordan J. AIDS and breastfeeding: the ultimate paradox. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 3-4.
- 19. Ruff AJ, Halsey NA, Coberly J and Boulos R. Breast-feeding and maternal-infant transmission of human immunodeficiency virus type 1. [Review]. Journal of Pediatrics 1992 Aug; 121(2): 325-9.
- 20. Van de Perre P, Lepage P, Homsy J and Dabis F. Mother-to-infant transmission of human immunodeficiency virus by breast milk: presumed innocent or presumed guilty? [Review]. Clinical Infectious Diseases 1992 Sep; 15(3): 502-7.
- 21. World Health Organization. Breast-feeding/Breast Milk and Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV). Geneva, 1987.
- 22. Ziegler JB. Breast feeding and HIV. Lancet 1993 Dec; 342(8885): 1437-8.

Cesarean Birth and Breastfeeding

- 1. Frantz K and Kalmen B. Breastfeeding Works for Cesarean, Too. RN 1979 Dec; 39-47.
- 2. Kapil U, Kaul S, Vohra G and Chaturvedi S. Breast feeding practices amongst mothers having undergone cesarean section. Indian Pediatrics 1992 Feb; 29(2): 222-4.
- 3. Miovech S, Knapp H, Borucki L, Roncoli M, Wood L and Brooten D. Major concerns of women after cesarean delivery. JOGN Nursing 1994 Jan; 23(1): 53-9.
- 4. Orr E. Breastfeeding after a cesarean. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1994 Nov; 9(4): 26-8.
- 5. Real (?) and Janke J. Breastfeeding duration following cesarean and vaginal births. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1988; 33(4): 159-64.
- 6. Sozmen M. Effects of early suckling of cesarean-born babies on lactation. Biology of the Neonate 1992; 62(1): 67-8.

Community Support/Facilitating Shortened Length of Hospital Stay

- 1. Carly EM and Bradley CF. A randomized, controlled evaluation of early postpartum hospital discharge. Birth 1990; 17(4): 199-204.
- 2. Chen C. Effects of home visits and telephone contacts on breastfeeding compliance in Taiwan. Maternal-Child Nursing Journal 1993 Jul-Sep; 21(3): 82-90.
- 3. Corrieri D. 1-800 numbers of breastfeeding information. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 5-6.
- 4. Fendrick SM, Major AL and Brown FR. Nursing mothers service: a community breast-feeding program. Pediatric Nursing 1994 May-Jun; 20(3): 241-4.
- 5. Gilhooly J and Hellings P. Breast-feeding problems and telephone consultation. Journal of Pediatric Health Care 1992 Nov-Dec; 6(6): 343-8.

- 6. Hinrichs F, Biggemann B and Wendel U. Breast feeding of infants with phenylketonuria. Klinische padiatrie 1994 May-Jun; 206(3): 175-7.
- 7. Kierkegaard O. Duration of breast feeding after mandatory early discharge. Ugeskrift for Laeger 1993 Aug; 155(34): 2609-12.
- 8. Knipscher CD. Consortium building: wide-base support and promotion of breastfeeding in the community. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Mar; 10(1): 45-7.
- 9. Moore ER, Bianchi-Gray M and Stephens L. A community hospital-based breastfeeding counselling service. Breastfeeding Review 1992 Nov; 2(6): 264-70.
- 10. Redd B. Breastfeeding management in the 1990s. Journal of Home Health Care Practice 1992 Nov; 5(1): 71-80.
- 11. Stokoe B. Failure breeds success. Health Visitor 1994 May; 67(5): 170.
- 12. Tellalian L. Breastfeeding resource directory: a great idea. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Dec; 8(4): 197-8.
- 13. Valaitis R and O'Brien MF. A local community's approach to breastfeeding promotion. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Jun; 10(2): 113-8.
- 14. Walderstrom U. Early discharge as voluntary and involuntary alternatives to a longer postpartum stay in hospital effects on mothers' experiences and breastfeeding. Midwifery 1969; 5: 89-96.

Drugs and Contaminants in Breast Milk

- 1. American Academy of Pediatrics, Committee on Drugs. Transfer of drugs and other chemicals into human milk. Paediatrics 1994; 93(1): 137-50.
- American Academy of Pediatrics, Committee on Environmental Health. PCBs in breast milk. Paediatrics 1994 Jul; 94(1): 122-3.
- 3. Anderson PO. Medication use while breast feeding a neonate. Neonatal Pharmacology Quarterly 1993 Jul; 2(2): 3-14.

- Biddle C. AANA Journal course: update for nurse anesthetists –
 "Is it okay to breast feed my baby after anesthesia?" A
 scientific basis for an informed response. American
 Association of Nurse Anesthesist's Journal 1994 Dec; 62(6):
 537-44.
- Bond GM and Holloway AM. Anaesthesia and breast-feeding the effect on mother and infant. [Review]. Anaesthesia & Intensive Care 1992 Nov; 20(4): 426-30.
- 6. Briggs G, Freeman R and Yaffe S. Drugs in Pregnancy and Lactation: A Reference Guide to Fetal and Neonatal Risk (4th ed.). Baltimore: Williams and Wilkins, 1994.
- 7. Conover B. Exposures during pregnancy and lactation. Nebraska Medical Journal 1992 Apr; 77(4): 65-7.
- 8. Crowell MK, Hill PD and Humenick SS. Relationship between obstetric analgesia and time of effective breast feeding. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1994 May-Jun; 39(3): 150-6.
- 9. D'Apolito K. Methadone maintenance and breast feeding: do they mix? Neonatal Network 1994 Dec; 13(8): 64-5.
- Dewailly E, Naurel A, Weber JP and Meyer F. High levels of PCBs in breast milk of Inuit women from arctic Quebec. Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology 1989; 43: 641-6.
- 11. Dewailly E, Nantel A, Bureau S et al. Breastmilk contamination by PCDDs, PCDFs and PBCs in arctic Quebec: a preliminary summary. Chemosphere 1992; 25: 1245-9.
- 12. Dewailly E, Weber JP, Gingras S et al. Coplanar PCB's in human milk in the province of Quebec, Canada: are they more toxic than dioxin for breastfed infants? Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology 1991; 47: 491-8.
- 13. Diaz S and Croxatto HB. Contraception in lactating women. [Review]. Current Opinion in Obstetrics & Gynecology 1993 Dec; 5(6): 815-22.
- 14. Ellsworth A. Pharmacotherapy of asthma while breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Mar; 10(1): 39-41.

- 15. Emery M. Q: Can a woman breastfeed while using Depo-Provera as an agent for birth control? Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 187-8.
- 16. Erwin PC. To use or not use combined hormonal oral contraceptives during lactation. Family Planning Perspectives 1994 Jan-Feb; 26(1): 26-30, 33.
- 17. Frank DA, Bauchner H, Zuckerman BS and Fried L. Cocaine and marijuana use during pregnancy by women intending and not intending to breast-feed. Journal of the American Dietetic Association 1992 Feb; 92(2): 215-7.
- Frank JW and Newman J. Breast-feeding in a polluted world: uncertain risks, clear benefits. [Review]. Canadian Medical Association Journal 1993 Jul; 149(1): 33-7.
- 19. Fulton B and Moore LL. Anti-infectives in breastmilk: sulfonamides, tetracyclines, macrolides, aminoglycosides and antimalarials, part 2. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Dec; 8(4): 221-3.
- 20. Ghaeli P and Kaufman MB. Oral antihistamines/decongestants and breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Dec; 9(4): 261-2.
- 21. Giroux D, Lapointe G and Baril M. Toxicological index and the presence in the workplace of chemical hazards for workers who breast-feed infants. American Industrial Hygiene Association Journal 1992 Jul; 53(7): 471-4.
- 22. Hale T. Medications and Mothers' Milk (4th ed.). Amarillo, Texas: Pharmasoft Medical Publishing, 1994.
- 23. Ito S, Blajchman A, Stephenson M, Eliopoulos C and Koren G. Prospective follow-up of adverse reactions in breast-fed infants exposed to maternal medication. American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology 1993 May; 168(5): 1393-9.
- 24. Ito S, Koren G and Einarson TR. Maternal noncompliance with antibiotics during breastfeeding. Annals of Pharmacotherapy 1993 Jan; 27(1): 40-2.
- 25. Ito S, Moretti M, Liau M and Koren G. Initiation and duration of breast-feeding in women receiving antiepileptics. American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology 1995 Mar; 172(3): 881-6.

- 26. Kacew S. Adverse effects of drugs and chemicals in breast milk on the nursing infant. [Review]. Journal of Clinical Pharmacology 1993 Mar; 33(3): 213-21.
- 27. Kacew S. Current issues in lactation: advantages, environment, silicone. [Review]. Biomedical & Environmental Sciences 1994 Dec; 7(4): 307-19.
- 28. Korean G. Maternal and Fetal Toxicology: a Clinician's Guide. New York: Marcel Dekkero, 1994.
- 29. Lee JJ and Rubin AP. Breast feeding and anaesthesia. [Review]. Anaesthesia 1993 Jul; 48(7): 616-25.
- 30. Mennella JA and Beauchamp GK. The transfer of alcohol to human milk: effects of flavour and the infant's behaviour. Breastfeeding Review 1992 Nov; 2(6): 286-90.
- 31. Meny RG, Naumburg EG, Alger LS, Brill-Miller JL and Brown S. Codeine and the breastfed neonate. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Dec; 9(4): 237-40.
- 32. Mes J, Davies D, Turton D and Sun W. Levels and trends of chlorinated hydrocarbon contaminants in the breast milk of Canadian women. Food Additives and Contaminants 1986; 3(4): 313-22.
- 33. Morin A and Stoukides CA. Scabicides and pediculicides and breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Dec; 10(4): 267-8.
- 34. Muhlendahl KE, Hapke J, Teufel M and Schmidt E. Dioxins, furans and breast milk. Report of the Commission of Environmental Concerns of the Academy of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine and the Nutrition Commission of the German Society of Pediatrics. Monatsschrift Kinderheilkunde 1992 Jun; 140(6): 369-72; discussion 372.
- 35. O'Dea RF. Medication use in the breastfeeding mother. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 598-604.
- 36. Ravin DS. Narcotic analgesics and breastfeeding. [Review]. Journal of Human Lactation 1995 Mar; 11(1): 47-50.

- 37. Rosti L, Nardini A, Bettinelli ME and Rosti D. Toxic effects of a herbal tea mixture in two newborns. Acta Pædiatrica 1994 Jun; 83(6): 683.
- 38. Snyder JB, Marmet C and Shell E. More on fluconazole. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sept; 10(3): 154-5.
- 39. Somogyi A and Beck H. Nurturing and breast-feeding: exposure to chemicals in breast milk. [Review]. Environmental Health Perspectives 1993 Jul; 101 Suppl 2: 45-52.
- 40. Stepans MB and Wilkerson N. Physiologic effects of maternal smoking on breast-feeding infants. Journal of the American Academy of Nurse Practitioners 1993 May-Jun; 5(3): 105-13.
- 41. Stoukides C. Question: can a mother safely breastfeed while on Mebenzadole (Vermox)? Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Dec; 10(4): 269.
- 42. Stoukides C. Topical medications and breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sep; 9(3): 185-7.
- 43. Tellier L and Aronson RA. Lead in breast milk: should mothers be routinely screened? Wisconsin Medical Journal 1994 Jun; 93(6): 257-8.
- 44. Toll L. Is there a source that explains how drugs pass into human milk? Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Mar; 8(1): 28.
- 45. Tveite WP. Drugs and breastfeeding. A risk/benefit evaluation. Veterinary & Human Toxicology 1994; 36 Suppl 1: 1-80.
- 46. Tyree DJ. Perinatal medications and breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Jun; 8(2): 87-90.
- 47. Vezeau TM. Mothers and drugs: two possibilities for caring... paradigms of Noddings and Audubon. In: The presence of caring in nursing (Gaut DA). National League for Nursing Publications 1992; 15-2465: 167-79.
- 48. Wilton JM. Breastfeeding and the chemically dependent woman. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 667-72.
- 49. Wisner KL, Perel JM and Foglia JP. Serum clomipramine and metabolite levels in four nursing mother-infant pairs. Journal of Clinical Psychiatry 1995 Jan; 56(1): 17-20.

Factors Influencing Breastfeeding

- Amador M, Hermelo MP, Canetti JE and Consuegra E. Adolescent mothers: do they breast-feed less? Acta Pædiatrica Hungarica 1992; 32(3): 269-85.
- 2. Amir L. Eczema of the nipple and breast: a case report. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 173-5.
- 3. Auerbach KG, Howard CR, Howard FM and Weitzman M. Infant formula distribution and advertising in pregnancy: a hospital survey. Birth 1994; 21(3): 179-81.
- Barros FC, Victora CG, Semer TC, Tonioli Filho S, Tomasi E and Weiderpass E. Use of pacifiers is associated with decreased breast-feeding duration. Pediatrics 1995 Apr; 95(4): 497-9.
- 5. Bar-Yam NB. Breastfeeding and teenage mothers. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1993 Nov-Dec; 8(4): 21-6.
- 6. Bear K and Tigges BB. Management strategies for promoting successful breastfeeding. Nurse Practitioner: American Journal of Primary Health Care 1993 Jun; 18(6): 50, 53-4, 56-8
- 7. Beaudry M and Aucoin-Larade L. Who Breastfeeds in New Brunswick, When and Why? Canadian Journal of Public Health 1989 May-Jun; 80(3): 166-72.
- 8. Bedinghaus JM and Melnikow J. Metro Health Medical Center, Cleveland, Ohio. Promoting successful breast-feeding skills. American Family Physician 1992 Mar; 45(3): 1309-18.
- 9. Bernard-Bonnin A, Stachenko S, Girard G and Rousseau E. Hospital Practices and Breastfeeding Duration: a Meta-Analysis of Controlled Trials. Birth 1989 Jun; 16(2): 64-6.
- Black PA. A confident start to a new relationship: biological and psychological aspects of breastfeeding. Professional Nurse 1993 Dec; 9(3): 193-7.
- 11. Bowles B, Leach J, Starr S and Foster M. Infant feeding preference card. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Dec; 9(4): 256-8.

- 12. Bryant CA, Coreil J, D'Angelo SL, Bailey DFC and Lazarov M. A strategy for promoting breastfeeding among economically disadvantaged women and adolescents. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 723-30.
- 13. Cho MY. Possible factors interfering with breast-feeding and some methods which may promote breast-feeding. Taehan Kanho (Korean Nurse) 1992; 31(1-2): 28-34.
- Chute GE. Promoting breastfeeding success: an overview of basic management. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 570-82.
- Coates M and Riordan J. Breastfeeding during maternal or infant illness. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 683-94.
- 16. Cohen RJ, Brown KH, Canaati J, Rivera LL and Dewey KG. Effects of age of introduction of complementary foods on infant breast milk intake, total energy intake, and growth: a randomised intervention study in Honduras. Lancet 1994 Jul; 344(8918): 288-92.
- Crowell MK, Hill PD and Humenick SS. Relationship between obstetric analgesia and time of effective breast feeding. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1994 May-Jun; 39(3): 150-6.
- 18. Degano MP and Degano RA. Breastfeeding and oral health. A primer for the dental practitioner. [Review]. New York State Dental Journal 1993 Feb; 59(2): 30-2.
- Driscoll JW. Breastfeeding success and failure: implications for nurses. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 565-9.
- Dungy CI, Losch M and Russell D. Maternal attitudes as predictors of infant feeding decisions. Journal of the Association for Academic Minority Physicians 1994; 5(4): 159-64.
- 21. Durongdej S and Mangklasiri R. The managerial process as a key to successful breastfeeding for promoting infant health in Thailand. Asia-Pacific Journal of Public Health 1992-93; 6(2): 30-4.

- 22. Dusdieker LB, Hemingway DL and Stumbo PJ. Is milk production impaired by dieting during lactation? American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1994 Apr; 59(4): 833-40.
- 23. Edwards J. Making company representatives justify hospital use of their baby milk. Journal of Human Lactation 1994; 10(4): 226-7.
- 24. Ellis DJ. Supporting breastfeeding: how to implement agency change. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 32(4): 560-4.
- 25. Ellis DJ. The impact of agency policies and protocols on breastfeeding. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 553-9.
- 26. Forman MR, Lewando-Hundt G, Graubard BI, Chang D, Sarov B, Naggan L and Berendes HW. Factors influencing milk insufficiency and its long-term health effects: the Bedouin Infant Feeding Study. International Journal of Epidemiology 1992 Feb; 21(1): 53-8.
- 27. Freed GL. Breast-feeding: time to teach what we preach. Journal of the American Medical Association 1993 Jan; 269(2): 243-5.
- Freed GL and Fraley JK. Effect of expectant mothers' feeding plan on prediction of fathers' attitudes regarding breast-feeding. American Journal of Perinatology 1993 Jul; 10(4): 300-3.
- 29. Freed GL, Fraley JK and Schanler RJ. Attitudes of expectant fathers regarding breast-feeding. Pediatrics 1992 Aug; 90(2 Pt 1): 224-7.
- 30. Friel JK, Hudson NI, Banoub S and Ross A. The Effect of a Promotion Campaign on Attitudes of Adolescent Females Towards Breast-feeding. Canadian Journal of Public Health 1989 May-Jun; 80(3): 195-9.
- 31. Gamle D and Morse JM. Fathers of breastfed infants: postponing and types of involvement. Jordemodern 1993 Nov; 106(11): 423-6.

- 32. Giugliani ERJ, Caiaffa WT, Vogelhut J, Witter FR and Perman JA. Effect of breastfeeding support from different sources on mothers' decisions to breastfeed. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sep; 10(3): 157-61.
- 33. Green-Finestone L, Feldman W, Heick H and Luke B. Infant Feeding Practices and Socio-demographic Factors in Ottawa-Carleton. Canadian Journal of Public Health 1989 May-Jun; 80(3): 173-6.
- 34. Hancock KF and Spangler AK. There's a fungus among us. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 179-80.
- 35. Hewat RJ and Ellis DJ. Breastfeeding as a maternal-child team effort: women's perceptions. Health Care for Women International 1984; 5: 437-52.
- 36. Hill PD. Insufficient milk supply syndrome. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 605-12.
- 37. Hill PD and Aldag JC. Insufficient milk supply among Black and White breast-feeding mothers. Research in Nursing & Health 1993 Jun; 16(3): 203-11.
- 38. Hill PD and Humenick SS. Insufficient milk supply. Image: Journal of Nursing Scholarship 1989 Fall; 21(3): 145-8.
- 39. Hillervik-Lindquist C. Studies on perceived breast-milk insufficiency: relation to attitude and practice. Journal of Biosocial Science 1992 Jul; 24(3): 413-25.
- 40. Isabella PH and Isabella RA. Correlates of successful breastfeeding: a study of social and personal factors. Journal of Human Lactation 1994; 10(4): 257-64.
- 41. Janke JR. The incidence, benefits and variables associated with breastfeeding: implications for practice. [Review]. Nurse Practitioner 1993 Jun; 18(6): 22-3, 28, 31-2.
- 42. Janken JK, Blythe G, Campbell PT and Carter R. The consequences of early postpartum breastfeeding practices for mothers and infants. Online Journal of Knowledge Synthesis for Nursing 1994; 1(3): 1-23.
- 43. Jenkins R. Men's attitudes to breast-feeding. Midwives Chronicle 1993 Dec; 106(1271): 473.

- 44. Jones F, Green M and Hefti R. Baby friendly care. Canadian Nurse 1993 Oct; 89(9): 36-9.
- 45. Jordan PL and Wall VR. Supporting the father when an infant is breastfed. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 31-4.
- 46. Julion BA. Promoting breast-feeding among vulnerable mothers. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1993 May-Jun; 38(3): 179-80.
- 47. Kearney M. Identifying Psychological Obstacles to Breastfeeding Success. JOGN Nursing 1988 Mar-Apr; 17(2): 98-104.
- 48. Laurent C. Private function?... men's attitudes to women's bodies will influence how they feel about women breastfeeding. Nursing Times 1993 Nov; 89(47): 14-5.
- Littman H, Medendorp SV and Goldfarb J. The decision to breastfeed: the importance of fathers' approval. Clinical Pediatrics 1994 Apr; 33(4): 214-9.
- 50. Livingstone VH. The family physician's role in preventing the early termination of breastfeeding. Canadian Family Physician 1988; 32: 2162-69.
- 51. Livingstone VH. Protecting breastfeeding: family physician's role. Canadian Family Physician 1992; 38: 1871-76.
- 52. Losch M, Dungy CI, Russell D and Dusdieker LB. Impact of attitudes on maternal decisions regarding infant feeding. [Review]. Journal of Pediatrics 1995 Apr; 126(4): 507-14.
- 53. Lowe T. Breastfeeding what happens during the first 12 months?... Australian Family Physician, vol 23, no. 2, February 1994, pp. 204-08, in Breastfeeding Review 1994 Nov-Dec; 2(10): 487-90.
- 54. Lunn PG. Breast-feeding patterns, maternal milk output and lactational infecundity. [Review]. Journal of Biosocial Science 1992 Jul; 24(3): 317-24.
- 55. Macauley AC, Hanusaik N and Bauvais JE. Breastfeeding in the Mohawk community of Kahnawake: revisited and redefined. Canadian Journal of Public Health 1989 May-Jun; 80(3): 177-81.

- 56. Macdonald D. Towards recreating a breastfeeding culture. AARN Newsletter 1994 Sep; 50(8): 12.
- 57. MacLean HM. Women's Experience of breast-feeding: a much needed perspective. Health Promotion 1989; 3: 361-70.
- 58. Matthews MK. Mothers' satisfaction with their neonates' breastfeeding behaviours. JOGN Nursing 1991; 20: 49-55.
- 59. McCandlish R, Renfrew M and Alexander J. Niplette advertisement. Midwives Chronicle 1993 Nov; 106(1270): 433-4.
- 60. McNatt MH and Freston MS. Social support and lactation outcomes in postpartum women. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Jun; 8(2): 73-7.
- 61. Morse JM, Ewing G, Gamble D and Donahue P. The effect of maternal fluid intake on breast milk supply: a pilot study. Canadian Journal of Public Health 1992 May-Jun; 83(3): 213-6.
- 62. Motil KJ, Sheng HP and Montandon CM. Case report: failure to thrive in a breast-fed infant is associated with maternal dietary protein and energy restriction. Journal of the American College of Nutrition 1994 Apr; 13(2): 203-8.
- 63. Neander WL and Morse JM. Tradition and change in the northern Alberta woodlands Cree: implications for infant feeding practices. Canadian Journal of Public Health 1989 May-Jun; 80(3): 190-4.
- 64. Neargarder T. Informed consent and use of artificial baby milk. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 6-7.
- 65. Newman J. When breastfeeding is not contraindicated. Canadian Family Physician 1991 Apr; 30: 969-75.
- 66. Newton N. The relation of the milk-ejection reflex to the ability to breast feed. Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences 1992 Jun 12; 652: 484-6.
- 67. Nicholson WL. The use of nipple shields by breastfeeding women. Australian College of Midwives 1993 Jun; 6(2): 18-24.
- 68. Noble MR. Support the breastfeeding mother. Professional Medical Assistant 1993 Mar-Apr; 26(2): 23-5.

- 69. Olsen CG. Care of the lactating woman. Journal of the American Academy of Physician Assistants 1993 Apr; 6(4): 261-6.
- 70. Perez-Escamilla R, Politt E, Lonnerdal B and Dewey KG. Infant feeding policies in maternity wards and their effect on breastfeeding success: an analytical overview. American Journal of Public Health 1994; 84: 89-97.
- 71. Peterson CE and Da Vanzo J. Why are teenagers in the United States less likely to breast-feed than older women? Demography 1992 Aug; 29(3): 431-50.
- 72. Pohl JM. Commentary on the incidence, benefits and variables associated with breastfeeding: implications for practice. AWHONN's Women's Health Nursing Scan 1994 Jan-Feb; 8(1): 8.
- 73. Powers NG, Naylor AJ and Wester RA. Hospital policies: crucial to breastfeeding success. [Review]. Seminars in Perinatology 1994 Dec; 18(6): 517-24.
- 74. Purtell M. Teenage girls' attitudes to breastfeeding. Health Visitor 1994 May; 67(5): 156-7.
- 75. Quarles A, Williams PD, Hoyle DA, Brimeyer M and Williams AR. Mothers' intention, age, education and the duration and management of breastfeeding. American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing 1994 Jul-Sep; 22(3): 102-8.
- 76. Raisler J. Promoting breast-feeding among vulnerable mothers. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1994 Jan-Feb; 38(1): 1-4.
- 77. Rajan L. The contribution of professional support, information and consistent correct advice to successful breast feeding. Midwifery 1993 Dec; 9(4): 197-209.
- Rassin DK, Markides KS, Baranowski T, Richardson CJ, Mikrut WD and Bee DE. Acculturation and the initiation of breastfeeding. Journal of Clinical Epidemiology 1994 Jul; 47(7): 739-46.
- 79. Righard L and Alade MO. Sucking technique and its effect on success of breastfeeding. Birth: Issues in Perinatal Care & Education 1992 Dec; 19(4): 185-9.

- 80. Righard L, Flodmark C, Lothe L and Jakobsson I. Breastfeeding patterns: comparing the effects on infant behaviour and maternal satisfaction of using one or two breasts. Birth: Issues in Perinatal Care & Education 1993 Dec; 20(4): 182-5.
- 81. Rogan W and Gladen BC. Breast-feeding and cognitive development. Early Human Development 1993 Jan; 31(3): 181-93.
- 82. Schneider KH. Fostering success in breastfeeding couples. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1993 Nov-Dec; 8(4): 18-20.
- 83. Sears W. The father's role in breastfeeding. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 713-6.
- 84. Shrago L and Bocar D. The Infant's Contribution to Breast-feeding. JOGN Nursing 1990 May-Jun; 19(3): 209-15.
- 85. Stephens J and Kowtowski J. The extrusion reflex its relevance to early breastfeeding. Breastfeeding Review 1994; 2(9): 418-21.
- 86. Storr, G. Prevention of nipple tenderness and breastfeeding engorgement in the postpartal period. JOGN Nursing 1988 May-Jun; 17(3); 203-9.
- 87. Todd JM and Parnell WR. Nutrient intakes of women who are breastfeeding. European Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1994 Aug; 48(8): 567-74.
- 88. Victora CG, Tomasi E, Olinto MTA and Barros FC. Use of pacifiers and breastfeeding duration. [Reprinted with permission from The Lancet 1993; 341: 404-406]. Breastfeeding Review 1993 Jun; 2(8): 382-3.
- 89. Walker M. A fresh look at the risks of artificial infant feeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1993; 9(2): 97-107.
- 90. Walker M and Hill PD. Perceived insufficient breast milk whose perceptions are they? American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing 1992 May-Jun; 17(3): 129, 154.

- 91. Wang YX and Wu SY. Effect of early suckling and emptying the breasts after nursing on exclusive breastfeeding.

 Chung-Hua Fu Chan Ko Tsa Chih [Chinese Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology] 1994 Aug; 29(8): 465-7, 509-10.
- 92. Widstrom AM and Thingstrom-Paulsson J. The position of the tongue during rooting reflexes elicited in newborn infants before the first suckle. Acta Pædiatrica 1993 Mar; 82(3): 281-3.
- 93. Wiesner MVP and Nyirjesy K. Short frenulums. JOGN Nursing 1992 Jul-Aug; 21(4): 322.
- 94. Willis C and Livingstone V. Infant insufficient milk syndrome associated with maternal postpartum hemorrage. Journal of Human Lactation 1995; 11(2): 123-6.
- 95. Wrigley EA and Hutchinson SA. Longterm breastfeeding: the secret bond. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1990; 35(1): 35-41.
- 96. Woolridge MW. The anatomy of infant sucking. Midwifery 1986; 2: 164-71.

Freezing and Storing Breast Milk

- Arnold LDW. Recommendations for collection, storage and handling of a mother's milk for her own infant in the hospital setting. Human Milk Banking Association of North America, 1993.
- 2. Bowles B and Leach J. Breastfeeding by Federal Express. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Sep; 8(3): 154-5.
- 3. Canadian Paediatric Society. Statement on Human Milk Banking and Storage. Ottawa, Ontario, 1995.
- 4. Ottawa-Carleton Regional Health Unit. Breastmilk Collection and Storage. Ottawa, Ontario, 1993.
- 5. Pardou A et al. Human milk banking: influence of storage processes and of bacterial contamination on some milk constituents. Biology of the Neonate 1994; 65: 302-9.

6. Pierce KY and Tully MR. Mother's own milk: guidelines for storage and handling. Journal of Human Lactation 1992; 8(3): 159-60.

Growth Patterns and Breastfed Babies

- Cohen RJ, Brown KH, Canahuati J, Rivera LL and Dewey KG. Effects of age of introduction of complementary foods on infant breast milk intake, total energy intake, and growth: a randomised intervention study in Honduras. Lancet 1994 Jul 30; 344(8918): 288-93.
- 2. Dewey KG, Heinig MJ and Nommsen LA. Maternal weight loss patterns during prolonged lactation. American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1993; 58: 162-6.
- 3. Dewey KG, Heinig MJ, Nommsen LA, Peerson JM and Lonnerdal B. Breast-fed infants are leaner than formula-fed infants at 1 year of age: the DARLING study. American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1993 Feb; 57(2): 140-5.
- 4. Dewey KG, Heinig MJ, Nommsen LA, Peerson JM and Lonnerdal B. Growth of breast-fed and formula-fed infants from 0 to 18 months: the DARLING Study. Pediatrics 1992 Jun; 89 (6 Pt 1): 1035-41.
- 5. Frantz KB. The slow-gaining breastfeeding infant. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 647-55.
- 6. Garza C, Frongillo E and Dewey KG. Implications of growth patterns of breast-fed infants for growth references. [Review]. Acta Pædiatrica Supplement 1994 Sep; 402: 4-10.
- 7. Gopalan S and Puri RK. Breast feeding and infant growth. Indian Pediatrics 1992 Aug; 29(8): 1079-86.
- 8. Grummer-Strawn LM. Does prolonged breast-feeding impair child growth? A critical review. Pediatrics 1993 Apr; 91(4): 766-71.
- 9. Gunnlaugsson G, da Silva MC and Smedman L. Centre of Maternal and Child Health, Guinea Bissau. Age at breast feeding start and postneonatal growth and survival. Archives of Disease in Childhood 1993 Jul; 69(1): 134-7.

- 10. Leeson R. Weight gains in the breastfed baby. Breastfeeding Review 1992 May; 2(5): 246-50.
- 11. Little RE, Lambert MD 3rd, Worthington-Roberts B and Ervin CH. Maternal smoking during lactation: relation to infant size at one year of age. American Journal of Epidemiology 1994 Sep; 140(6): 544-54.
- 12. Mathur S, Mathur GP, Gupta U, Singh YD, Kushwaha KP, Verma A and Rathi A. Growth patterns in breastfed babies during first six months of life. Indian Pediatrics 1994 Mar; 31(3): 275-8.
- 13. Michaelsen KF, Larsen PS, Thomsen BL and Samuelson G. The Copenhagen cohort study on infant nutrition and growth: duration of breast feeding and influencing factors. Acta Pædiatrica 1994 Jun; 83(6): 565-71.
- 14. Oski FA. Infant nutrition, physical growth, breastfeeding, and general nutrition. Current Opinion in Pediatrics 1993 Jun; 5(3): 385-8.
- 15. Peerson JM, Heinig MJ, Nommsen LA, Lonnerdal B and Dewey KG. Use of growth models to describe patterns of length, weight, and head circumference among breast-fed and formula-fed infants: the DARLING Study. Human Biology 1993 Aug; 65(4): 611-26.
- Putet G. Allaitement maternel et facteurs de croissance.
 Archives Françaises de Pédiatrie 1992 Apr; 49 Suppl 1: 264.
- 17. Yoneyama K, Nagata H and Asano H. Growth of Japanese breast-fed and bottle-fed infants from birth to 20 months. Annals of Human Biology 1994 Nov-Dec; 21(6): 597-608.

Immunological/Anti-Infective/ Anti-Allergic Properties of Breast Milk

 Aniansson G, Alm B, Andersson B, Hakansson A, Larsson P, Nylen O, Peterson H, Rigner P, Svanborg M, Sabharwal H et al. A prospective cohort study on breast-feeding and otitis media in Swedish infants. Pediatric Infectious Disease Journal 1994 Mar; 13(3): 183-8.

- 2. Arnold LDW and Larson E. Immunologic benefits of breast milk in relation to human milk banking. American Journal of Infection Control 1993 Oct; 21(5): 235-42.
- 3. Beaudry M, Dufour R and Marcoux S. Relation between infant feeding and infections during the first six months of life. Journal of Pediatrics 1995 Feb; 126(2): 191-7.
- Bruno G, Milita O, Ferrara M, Nisini R, Cantani A and Businco L. Prevention of atopic diseases in high risk babies (long-term follow-up). Allergy Proceedings 1993 May-Jun; 14(3): 181-6; discussion 186-7.
- 5. Burr M et al. Infant feeding, wheezing and allergy: a prospective study. Archives of Disease in Childhood 1993; 68: 724-8.
- 6. Cerrato PL. Preventing food allergies. RN 1992 Oct; 55(10): 73-5.
- 7. Ducharme F, Rousseau E, Seidman EG and Chad Z. Apparent insatiability: an unrecognized manifestation of food intolerance in breast-fed infants. Pediatrics 1994 Jun; 93: 1006-9.
- 8. Duncan B et al. Exclusive breast-feeding for at least 4 months protects against otitis media. Pediatrics 1993; 91(50): 867-72.
- 9. Foxman B, Schwartz K and Loorman SJ. Breastfeeding practice and lactation mastitis. Social Science and Medicine 1994 Mar; 38(5): 755-61.
- Goldman AS. The immune system of human milk: antimicrobial, anti-inflammatory and immunomodulating properties. Pediatric Infectious Disease 1993; 12: 664-71.
- Hakansson A and Carlsson B. Maternal cigarette smoking, breast-feeding, and respiratory tract infections in infancy.
 A population-based cohort study. Scandinavian Journal of Primary Health Care 1992 Mar; 10(1): 60-5.
- 12. Hanson LA, Hahn-Zoric M, Berndes M, Ashraf R, Herias V, Jalil F, Bhutta TI, Laeeq A and Mattsby-Baltzer I. Breast feeding: overview and breast milk immunology. [Review]. Acta Pædiatrica Japonica 1994 Oct; 36(5): 557-61.

- 13. Heery LB. Exclusive breastfeeding for at least 4 months protects against otitis media. Pediatrics 1994 Mar; 93(3): 537-8.
- 14. Lin HH, Kao JH, Hsu HY, Ni YH, Chang MH, Huang SC, Hwang LH, Chen PJ and Chen DS. Absence of infection in breast-fed infants born to hepatitis C virus-infected mothers. Journal of Pediatrics 1995 Apr; 126(4): 589-91.
- Minamishima I, Ueda K, Minematsu T, Minamishima Y, Umemoto M, Take H and Kuraya K. Role of breast milk in acquisition of cytomegalovirus infection. Microbiology & Immunology 1994; 38(7): 549-52.
- 16. Morrow AL, Reves RR, West MS, Guerrero ML, Ruiz-Palacios GM and Pickering LK. Protection against infection with Giardia lamblia by breast-feeding in a cohort of Mexican infants. Journal of Pediatrics 1992 Sep; 121(3): 363-70.
- 17. Owen MJ, Baldwin CD, Swank PR, Pannu AK, Johnson DL and Howie VM. Relation of infant feeding practices, cigarette smoke exposure, and group child care to the onset and duration of otitis media with effusion in the first two years of life. Journal of Pediatrics 1993 Nov; 123(5): 702-11.
- 18. Paradise JL, Elster BA and Tan L. Evidence in infants with cleft palate that breast milk protects against otitis media. Pediatrics 1994: 94: 853-60.
- Pisacane A, Graziano L, Mazzarella G, Scarpellino B and Zona G. Breastfeeding and urinary tract infections. Journal of Pediatrics 1992 Jan; 120(1): 87-9.
- Pisacane A, Graziano L, Zona G, Granata G, Dolezalova H, Cafiero M, Coppola A, Scarpellino B, Ummarino M and Mazzarella G. Breast feeding and acute lower respiratory infection. Acta Pædiatrica 1994 Jul; 83(7): 714-8.
- 21. Porro E, Indinnimeo L, Antognoni G, Midulla F and Criscione S. Early wheezing and breast feeding. Journal of Asthma 1993; 30(1): 23-8.

- 22. Ruff AJ. Breastmilk, breastfeeding, and transmission of viruses to the neonate. [Review]. Seminars in Perinatology 1994 Dec; 18(6): 510-6.
- 23. Sassen ML, Brand R and Grote JJ. Breast-feeding and acute otitis media. American Journal of Otolaryngology 1994 Sept-Oct; 15(5): 351-7.
- 24. Schmitz J, Digeon B, Chastang C, Dupouy D, Leroux B, Robillard P and Strobel S. Effects of brief early exposure to partially hydrolyzed and whole cow milk proteins. Journal of Pediatrics 1992 Nov; 121: S85-9.
- 25. Sheard NF. Breast-feeding protects against otitis media. [Review]. Nutrition Reviews 1993 Sep; 51(9): 275-7.
- 26. Wjst M, Dold S, Reitmeier P, Wulff A, Nicolai T and von Mutius E. Does breast feeding prevent asthma and allergies? Results of the Munich asthma and allergy study. Monatsschrift Kinderheilkunde 1992 Oct; 140(10): 769-74.
- Zadnikova R. Immunologic properties of milk and the importance of breast feeding in neonatal immunity. Ceskoslovenska Pediatrie 1993; 48 Suppl 1: 15-7.

Jaundice and Breastfeeding

- Brown LP. Breastfeeding and jaundice: cause for concern? NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 613-9.
- Brown LP, Arnold L, Allison D, Klein ME and Jacobsen B. Incidence and pattern of jaundice in healthy breast-fed infants during the first month of life. Nursing Research 1993 Mar-Apr; 42(2): 106-10.
- 3. de Steuben C. Breast-feeding and jaundice. A review. [Review]. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1992 Mar-Apr; 37(2 Suppl): 59S-66S.
- Gartner LM. On the question of the relationship between breastfeeding and jaundice in the first 5 days of life. [Review]. Seminars in Perinatology 1994 Dec; 18(6): 502-9.

- 5. James JM, Williams SD and Osborn LM. Discontinuation of breast-feeding infrequent among jaundiced neonates treated at home. Pediatrics 1993 Jul; 92(1): 153-5.
- Maisels MJ, Vain N, Acquavita AM, de Blanco NV, Cohen A and Di Gregorio J. The effect of breast-feeding frequency on serum bilirubin levels. American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology 1994 Mar; 170(3): 880-3.
- 7. Martinez JC, Maisels MJ, Otheguy L, Garcia H, Savorani M, Mogni B and Martinez JC Jr. Hyperbilirubinemia in the breast-fed newborn: a controlled trial of four interventions. Pediatrics 1993 Feb; 91(2): 470-3.
- 8. Newman J. Breastfeeding and jaundice: what exactly is the problem? Canadian Pediatric Quarterly 1991 Spring; 237-44.
- 9. Newman T et al. Evaluation and treatment of jaundice in the term newborn: a kinder, gentler approach. Pediatrics 1992; 89(5): 809-18.
- 10. Newman TB and Klebanoff MA. Neonatal hyperbilirubinemia and long-term outcome: another look at the Collaborative perinatal project. Pediatrics 1993; 92: 651-7.
- 11. Rubaltelli FF. Unconjugated and conjugated bilirubin pigments during perinatal development IV: the influence of breast-feeding on neonatal hyperbilirubinemia. Biology of the Neonate 1993; 64(2-3): 104-9.
- 12. Salariya EM and Robertson CM. Relationships between baby feeding types and patterns, gut transit time of meconium and the incidence of neonatal jaundice. Midwifery 1993 Dec; 9(4): 235-42.
- 13. Seidman DS, Paz I, Stevenson DK, Laor A, Danon Y and Gale R. Effect of phototherapy for neonatal jaundice on cognitive performance. Journal of Perinatology 1994; 14: 23-8.
- 14. Young M. Breastfeeding tidbits: breastfeeding management for infants with non-pathologic jaundice. AARN Newsletter 1992 Nov; 48(10): 12.

Practical Management of Breastfeeding

- 1. Amir L and Murtagh J. Patient education. Nipple problems while breastfeeding. Australian Family Physician 1992 Oct; 21(10): 1511.
- 2. Bernshaw N. Pain: normal or a signal that something is wrong? Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Dec; 8(4): 193-4.
- 3. Bevin TH and Pearson CK. Breastfeeding difficulties and a breast abscess associated with a galactocele: a case report. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 177-8.
- 4. Billet J. Aids to breast feeding: a look at some of the products. Professional Care of Mother & Child 1992 Jan-Feb; 4(1): 19-20, 22.
- 5. Buchko BL, Pugh LC, Bishop BA, Cochran JF, Smith LR and Lerew DJ. Comfort measures in breastfeeding, primiparous women. JOGN Nursing 1994 Jan; 23(1): 46-52.
- Cantano JW. Getting Ready to Breastfeed Your Baby. International Childbirth Educators Association (ICEA) Information Sheet IC001. Available from ICEA, P.O. Box 20048, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55420.
- 7. Coates M. Nipple pain related to vasospasm in the nipple? Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Sep; 8(3): 153.
- 8. Cronenwett L. Support and breastfeeding: a review. Birth 1987 Dec; 14(4): 199-203.
- 9. Dahlen H. Lactation mastitis. Nursing Times 1993 Sep; 89(36): 38-40.
- 10. Daly S and Hartman P. Infant demand and milk supply. Journal of Human Lactation 1995 Mar; 11(1): 21-36.
- 11. Eiger MS and Olds SW. The Complete Book of Breastfeeding. New York: Bantham Books, 1987.
- 12. Ellis D. Post-feed breast pain: a case report. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 182-3.
- 13. Fisher C. Resolving and preventing mothers' problems with breastfeeding. Modern Midwife 1994 Feb; 4(2): 17-9.

- 14. Fjeld M. Nipple candidiasis in the breastfeeding mother. AARN Newsletter 1993 Apr; 49(4): 17.
- 15. Foxman B, Schwartz K and Looman SJ. Breastfeeding practice and lactation mastitis. Social Science & Medicine 1994 Mar; 38(5): 755-61.
- 16. Glover J. Supplementation of breastfeeding newborns: a flow chart for decision making. Journal of Human Lactation 1995 Jun; 11(2): 127-31.
- 17. Griffiths RJ. Breast pads: their effectiveness and use by lactating women. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 19-26.
- 18. Harris H. Remedial co-bathing for breastfeeding difficulties. Breastfeeding Review 1994 Nov; 2(10): 465-8.
- 19. Hartman J. Help for the breastfeeding mother: advice and devices. Childbirth Instructor 1993 Summer; 3(3): 22, 28-30, 32-4.
- 20. Hopkinson J. Interfeeding breast pain: a case report. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Sep; 8(3): 149-51.
- 21. Huggins KE and Billon SF. Twenty cases of persistent sore nipples: collaboration between lactation consultant and dermatologist. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Sep; 9(3): 155-60.
- 22. Humenick SS, Hill PD and Anderson MA. Breast engorgement: patterns and selected outcomes. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Jun; 10(2): 87-93.
- 23. Kesaree N, Banapurmath CR, Banapurmath S and Shamanur K. Treatment of inverted nipples using a disposable syringe. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 27-9.
- 24. Kuhn KS. Maybe sore breasts are a matter of opinion?... "Nipples may need toughening." RN 1995 Jan; 58(1): 11.
- 25. La Leche League International. The Womanly Art of Breastfeeding. Franklin Park, Illinois: La Leche League, 1995.
- 26. Lang S. Cup feeding: an alternative method. Midwives Chronicle 1994; 107(1276): 171-6.

- Latta W. Breastfeeding: A Self-Paced Learning Packet (for Perinatal Nurses). February 1989. Available from Educational Services, University Hospital, Shaughnessy Site, Room H203, 4500 Oak Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V6H 3N1.
- 28. Livingstone VH. In: Basel AG and Karger S. (eds.). Breastfeeding kinetics: a problem-solving approach to breastfeeding difficulties. World Review of Nutrition and Dietetics 1994; 78: 28-54.
- Livingstone VH. In-hospital lactation assessment. Journal of the Society of Obstetricians and Gynecologists of Canada 1996; 18: 45-54.
- 30. Livingstone VH. Liberty bottle or liability bottle? A formula for failure. Canadian Family Physician 1988; 34: 1143-6.
- 31. Livingstone VH. Post-partum breastfeeding assessments. Journal of the Society of Obstetricians and Gynecologists of Canada 1996; 17: 2419-20.
- 32. Livingstone VH. Prenatal lactation assessment. Journal of the Society of Obstetricians and Gynecologists of Canada 1994; 16: 2351-9.
- 33. Livingstone, VH. Problem-solving formula for failure to thrive in breast-fed infants. Canadian Family Physician 1990; 36: 1641-5.
- 34. Livingstone VH. Too much of a good thing: maternal and infant hyperlactation syndromes. Canadian Family Physician 1996; 42: 89-99.
- 35. Maccagno-Smith R and Young M. Breastfeeding the sleepy infant. Canadian Nurse 1993 Feb; 89(2): 20-2.
- 36. Matthews MK. Assessments and suggested interventions to assist newborn breastfeeding behavior. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Dec; 9(4): 243-8.
- 37. Matthews MK. Developing an instrument to assess infant breastfeeding behaviour in the early neonatal period. Midwifery 1988; 4: 154-65.
- 38. Melnikow J and Bedinghaus JM. Management of common breast-feeding problems. [Review]. Journal of Family Practice 1994 Jul; 39(1): 56-64.

- 39. Morton JA. Ineffective suckling: a possible consequence of obstructive positioning. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Jun; 8(2): 83-5.
- 40. Moulden A. Feeding difficulties: part 1, breast feeding. [Review]. Australian Family Physician 1994 Oct; 23(10): 1902-6.
- 41. Mulford C. The Mother-Baby Assessment (MBA): an "Apgar score" for breastfeeding. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Jun; 8(2): 79-82.
- 42. Murphy J. How to prepare new moms to breastfeed. RN 1994 Oct; 57(10): 83-4.
- 43. Murphy J. Nipples may need toughening. RN 1994 Nov; 57(11): 67.
- 44. Newman J and Sterken E. Establishing breastfeeding: starting off right. Canadian Journal of Paediatrics 1992 Apr; 55-60.
- 45. Perinatal Committee to Standardize Breastfeeding Guidelines for Health Professionals. Breastfeeding – A Practice Manual for Health Professionals. Ottawa, 1991. Available from Perinatal Education Program, 401 Smyth Road, Ottawa, Ontario K1H 8L1.
- 46. Peterborough County-City Health Unit. The Peterborough Breast Feeding Manual: A Handbook for Health Professionals. 1989. Available from Health Promotion/Nutrition Services, Peterborough County-City Health Unit, 835 Weller Street, Peterborough, Ontario K9J 4Y1.
- 47. Phillips V. Correcting faulty suck: tongue protrusion and the breastfed infant. Medical Journal of Australia 1992 Apr 6; 156(7): 508.
- 48. Phillips VT. Improving breastfeeding attachment of a reluctant infant by encouraging licking. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Sep; 10(3): 153-4.
- 49. Pinilla T and Birch LL. Help me make it through the night: behavioral entrainment of breast-fed infants' sleep patterns. Pediatrics 1993 Feb; 91(2): 436-44.

- 50. Reid L. Teaching what comes naturally... helping first-time mothers to breastfeed. Nursing Times 1992 Jul; 88(30): 45.
- 51. Rowe L. The management of a demanding breastfed infant. Australian Family Physician 1992 Apr; 21(4): 461-4.
- 52. Schrob M. Tea bags and sore nipples. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Dec; 8(4): 195-6.
- 53. Sears W. The Fussy Baby; Night time Parenting; Becoming a Father. Available from La Leche League.
- 54. Spangler A and Hildebrandt E. The effect of modified lanolin on nipple pain/damage during the first ten days of breastfeeding. International Journal of Childbirth Education 1993 Aug-Sep; 8(3): 15-9.
- 55. Stashwick CA. Overcoming obstacles to breastfeeding. Patient Care 1994 Feb; 28(3): 88-90, 99-100, 102.
- 56. Tyson J, Burchfield J, Sentance F, Mize C, Uauy R and Eastburn J. Adaptation of feeding to a low fat yield in breast milk. Pediatrics 1992 Feb; 89(2): 215-20.
- 57. Uecker AE. Use of a shoe to discuss latch-on. [Letter]. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Dec; 8(4): 194.
- 58. Walker M. Contemporary parents' needs and advice on sleep patterns. [Letter]. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 8.
- 59. Young P. Nipple pain. [Letter; comment]. JOGN Nursing 1994 Jan; 23(1): 12; discussion 13-4.
- 60. Young P, Newman J, Walker M, Williams EL, Ziemer MM and Pigeon JG. Nipple pain. JOGN Nursing 1994 Jan; 23(1): 12-4.
- 61. Ziemer MM and Pigeon JG. Skin changes and pain in the nipple during the 1st week of lactation. JOGN Nursing 1993 May-Jun; 22(3): 247-56.

Special Cases: Breastfeeding Babies and Mothers

- 1. Cohen M, Marschall MA and Schafer ME. Immediate unrestricted feeding of infants following cleft lip and palate repair. Journal of Craniofacial Surgery 1992 Jul; 3(1): 30-2.
- 2. Cumming RG and Klineberg RJ. Breastfeeding and other reproductive factors and the risk of hip fractures in elderly

- women. International Journal of Epidemiology 1993; 22: 684-91.
- 3. Danner SC. Breastfeeding the infant with a cleft defect. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 634-9.
- Danner SC. Breastfeeding the neurologically impaired infant. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 640-6.
- 5. Elia I. Adoptive breastfeeding. Nursing Standard 1994 Jul; 8(43): 20-1.
- Elster BA, Richard ME and Maksud DP. Feeding infants with cleft lip and/or palate. Plastic Surgical Nursing 1994 Summer; 14(2): 101-2, 112.
- 7. Gagne MP, Leff EW and Jefferis SC. The breast-feeding experience of women with Type 1 diabetes. Health Care for Women International 1992 Jul-Sep; 13(3): 249-60.
- 8. Greve LC, Wheeler MD, Green-Burgeson DK and Zorn EM. Breast-feeding in the management of the newborn with phenylketonuria: a practical approach to dietary therapy. Journal of the American Dietetic Association 1994 Mar; 94(3): 305-9.
- Pisacane A, de Luca U, Impagliazzo N, Russo M, De Caprio C and Caracciolo G. Breast feeding and acute appendicitis. British Medical Journal 1995 Apr; 310(6983): 836-7.
- Pisacane A, Grillo G, Cafiero M, Simeone C, Coppola A, Scarpellino B and Mazzarella G. Role of breast feeding in paralytic poliomyelitis. British Medical Journal 1992 Nov; 305(6865): 1367.
- Pisacane A, Impagliazzo N, Russo M, Valiani R, Mandarini A, Florio C and Vivo P. Breast feeding and multiple sclerosis. British Medical Journal 1994 May; 308(6941): 1411-2.
- 12. Reese J, Raghuveer TS, Dennington PM and Barfield CP. Breast feeding in neonatal alloimmune thrombocytopenia. Journal of Paediatrics & Child Health 1994 Oct; 30(5): 447-9.
- 13. Santilli N. Supporting breast-feeding in women with epilepsy. Clinical Nursing Practice in Epilepsy 1993 Dec; 1(4): 11.

- 14. Silberstein SD. Headaches and women: treatment of the pregnant and lactating migraineur. [Review]. Headache 1993 Nov-Dec; 33(10): 533-40.
- 15. Smith PK, Tamlin N and Robertson E. Breast milk and cystic fibrosis. Medical Journal of Australia 1992 Aug; 157(4): 283.
- 16. Wall VR. Breastfeeding and migraine headaches. Journal of Human Lactation 1992 Dec; 8(4): 209-12.
- 17. Weekly SJ. Diets and eating disorders: implications for the breastfeeding mother. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 695-700.
- 18. Yang JQ, Xu YH and Gai M. Breast-feeding in reducing regular insulin requirement in postpartum for insulin dependent diabetes mellitus and gestational diabetes mellitus. Chung-Hua Fu Chan Ko Tsa Chih [Chinese Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology] 1994 Mar; 29(3): 135-7, 188.

Vitamins/Minerals/Electrolytes and Breastfeeding

- 1. Ayisi RK, Mbiti MJ, Musoke RN and Orinda DA. Sodium supplementation in very low birth weight infants fed on their own mother's milk I: effects on sodium homeostasis. East African Medical Journal 1992 Oct; 69(10): 591-5.
- 2. Blandino DA. Call for clarification of vitamin D recommendations. American Journal of Diseases of Children 1992 Jan; 146(1): 14.
- 3. Calvo EB, Galindo AC and Aspres NB. Iron status in exclusively breast-fed infants. Pediatrics 1992 Sep; 90(3): 375-9.
- 4. Davis M. Fluids, electrolytes, and nutrition in the low-birth-weight infant. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(1): 45-61.
- 5. Duggan MB. Cause and cure for iron deficiency in toddlers. Health Visitor 1993 Jul; 66(7): 250-2.
- Hall RT, Wheeler RE and Rippetoe LE. Calcium and phosphorus supplementation after initial hospital discharge in breast-fed infants of less than 1800 grams birth weight. Journal of Perinatology 1993 Jul-Aug; 13(4): 272-8.

- Haring MH, Rookus MA and van Leeuwen FE. Does breast feeding protect against breast cancer? An epidemiological study. Nederlands Tijdschrift voor Geneeskunde 1992 Apr; 136(15): 743-7.
- 8. Haschke F, Vanura H, Male C, Owen G, Pietschnig B, Schuster E, Krobath E and Huemer C. Iron nutrition and growth of breast- and formula-fed infants during the first 9 months of life. Journal of Pediatric Gastroenterology & Nutrition 1993 Feb; 16(2): 151-6.
- Hemminki E and Merilainen J. Long-term follow-up of mothers and their infants in a randomized trial on prophylaxis during pregnancy. American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology 1995 July: 205-9.
- 10. Hogenbirk K, Peters M, Bouman P, Sturk A and Buller HA. The effect of formula versus breast feeding and exogenous vitamin K1 supplementation on circulating levels of vitamin K1 and vitamin K-dependent clotting factors in newborns. European Journal of Pediatrics 1993 Jan; 152(1): 72-4.
- 11. Hokama T. Levels of serum ferritin and total body iron among infants with different feeding regimens. Acta Pædiatrica Japonica 1993 Aug; 35(4): 298-301.
- Kang-Yoon SA, Kirksey A, Giacoia G and West K.
 Vitamin B-6 status of breast-fed neonates: influence of pyridoxine supplementation on mothers and neonates.
 American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 1992 Sep; 56(3): 548-58.
- 13. Khoshoo V, Kjarsgaard J, Krafchick B and Zlotkin SH. Zinc deficiency in a full-term breast-fed infant: unusual presentation. Pediatrics 1992 Jun; 89(6 Pt 1): 1094-5.
- 14. Molteni KH. Initial management of hypernatremic dehydration in the breastfed infant. Clinical Pediatrics 1994 Dec; 33(12): 731-40.
- Monfort-Gouraud M, Bongiorno A, Le Gall MA and Badoual J. Severe megaloblastic anaemia in child breast fed by a vegetarian mother. [Review]. Annales de pédiatrie 1993 Jan; 40(1): 28-31.

- Saggese G, Baroncelli GI and Bertelloni S. Vitamin D prophylaxis in childhood. [Review]. Minerva Pediatrica 1992 Nov; 44(11): 533-49.
- 17. Sievers E, Oldigs H, Durner K and Scaub J. Longitudinal zinc balances in breastfed infants and bottle fed infants. Acta Pædiatrica 1992 Jun 81(1): 1-6.
- 18. Sofer S, Ben-Ezer D and Dagan R. Early severe dehydration in young breast-fed newborn infants. Israel Journal of Medical Sciences 1993 Feb-Mar; 29(2-3): 85-9.
- Turck D. Nutritional requirements in infants, in children and in pregnant and breast-feeding women. Energy, iron, proteins, essential fatty acids, vitamin D, calcium. Revue du praticien 1992 Dec 15; 42(20): 2647-50.
- 20. Wack RP and Roscelli JD. Chloride deficiency syndrome in older exclusively breast-fed infants. Archives of Pediatrics & Adolescent Medicine 1994 Apr; 148(4): 438-41.

Working and Breastfeeding

- 1. Arsenault G. Breastfeeding in the workplace: safety, considerations. BC Health and Disease Surveillance 1994; 3(2): 18-24.
- 2. Biasella S. Help for the breastfeeding mother: working outside the home. Childbirth Instructor 1993 Summer; 3(3): 23-7.
- 3. Davis JB. Back at work and breastfeeding. American Baby: for Expectant & New Parents 1994 Nov; 56(11): 14, 16, 58.
- 4. Duckett L. Maternal employment and breastfeeding. NAACOGS Clinical Issues in Perinatal & Women's Health Nursing 1992; 3(4): 701-12.
- 5. Furman L. A second look at breast-feeding and full-time maternal employment. American Journal of Diseases of Children 1992 May; 146(5): 540.

- 6. Furman L. Breastfeeding and full-time maternal employment: does the baby lose out? Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Mar; 9(1): 1-2.
- 7. Grenier T. Breastfeeding and maternal employment: another perspective. Journal of Human Lactation 1993; 9(4): 214-5.
- 8. Hills-Bonczyk SG, Avery MD, Savik K, Potter S and Duckett LJ. Women's experiences with combining breast-feeding and employment. Journal of Nurse-Midwifery 1993 Sept-Oct; 38(5): 257-66.
- 9. Hulme H. Midwives' Journal. Working mothers. Nursing Times 1992 Aug-Sep; 88(35): 60-1.
- 10. Lactation Associates. Working and Nursing. 1994.
- 11. Livingstone VH. Breastfeeding and the working mother. Canadian Family Physician 1985; 31: 1685-93.
- 12. Malinowski J and Patterson E. Breastfeeding support for hospital employees. Journal of Human Lactation 1993 Jun; 9(2): 115-6.
- 13. Moore J and Jansa N. A survey of policies and practices in support of breastfeeding mothers in the workplace. Birth 1987 Dec; 14(4): 191-5.
- 14. Morse J and Bottorff J. Intending to breastfeed and work. JOGN Nursing 1989 Nov-Dec; 493-500.
- 15. Morse JM, Bottorff JL and Bornan J. Patterns of breastfeeding and work: the Canadian experience. Canadian Journal of Public Health 1989 May-Jun; 80(3): 182-9.
- 16. Rogers B and Banchy P. Establishing an employee breast pumping facility. Journal of Human Lactation 1994 Jun; 10(2): 119-20.
- 17. WABA Women and Work Task Force. Women, Work and Breastfeeding: Everybody Benefits. Malaysia: 1993.

Pamphlets

1. Cerruti E and Danner S.

"Nursing your Premature Baby."

Rochester, New York: Childbirth Graphics, 1989.

2. Danner S and Cerruti E.

"Nursing your Baby Beyond the First Days."

Rochester, New York: Childbirth Graphics, 1989.

3. Danner S and Cerruti E.

"Nursing your Baby for the First Time."

Rochester, New York: Childbirth Graphics, 1989.

4. Danner S and Cerruti E.

"Nursing your Baby with Down's Syndrome."

Rochester, New York: Childbirth Graphics, 1990.

5. Danner S and Cerruti E.

"Nursing your Neurologically Impaired Baby."

Rochester, New York: Childbirth Graphics, 1990.

Posters

- 1. **Bond of Love.** La Leche League International.
- 2. **Breastfeeding, Naturally.** La Leche League International. (Available from La Leche League Canada.)
- 3. **Buffy Ste. Marie Breast-feeding her Baby, Dakota Starblanket.** La Leche League International. (Available from La Leche League Canada.)
- 4. **Come Close to Your Baby Be a Nursing Mother.** Manitoba Department of Health and Community Services.
- 5. "...If Your Baby Could Choose..." Saskatchewan Health.
- 6. **Mankind Owes to the Child the Best that it has to Give.** Bilingual poster. La Leche League Canada.

Section IV – Audio-Visual Resources

Filmstrips with Audio Cassettes

1. Best for Baby ... Best for You

La Leche League in Canada, 493 Main Street, Winchester, Ontario K0C 2K0

Features a discussion between two mothers. A basic introduction to the advantages of breastfeeding, but does not cover techniques. 56 frames. Also available as 35mm colour slides.

Slide Tapes

1. Breastfeeding

St. Joseph's Hospital, 50 Charlton Avenue East, Hamilton, Ontario L8N 1Y4

Produced under a contribution from the Health Promotion Contributions Fund. This four-part series introduces breastfeeding, gives specific instructions for nursing and tells how to manage breastfeeding problems.

Video Cassettes

1. Baby Basics

Canadian Learning Company Incorporated, 2229 Kingston Road, Suite 203, Scarborough, Ontario M1N 1T8 (1987).

2. Breast-feeding Techniques That Work

Vol. 1-4, 1986, Kittie Franz, 47 Congress, Pasadena, California 91105

3. Breastfeeding Techniques that Work

(series of 6 tapes)

Kittie Franz, 10546 McVine, Sunland, California 91040

- 1. First Attachment (14 minutes)
- 2. First Attachment after a Caesarean Section (24 minutes)
- 3. First Attachment in Bed (15 minutes)
- 4. Burping the Baby (15 minutes)
- 5. Successful Working Mothers (51 minutes)
- 6. Hand Expression (16 minutes)

4. Breastfeeding With Pleasure

Halton County Health Department, 115 Bronte Road, Oakville, Ontario L6L 3B7

5. Breastfeeding Your Baby – A Mother's Guide

Available from Medela distributors and La Leche League International. 60 minutes (1987).

6. Breast is Best

Gro Nylander, Norwegian Board of Health (1994). Infact Canada, 10 Trinity Square, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1B1.

7. L'Art de l'allaitement

Ligue La Leche (1993).

Ligue La Leche, C.P. 874, Saint-Laurent, Quebec H4L 4W3. ** English version available soon.

8. Learning to Be Baby-Friendly –

One Hospital's Experience

UNICEF (1993).

Order from: British Columbia Reproductive Care Program. 207-1909 West Broadway, Vancouver, British Columbia V6J 1Z3.

9. Nutritional Aspects of Breastfeeding

Department of Education Resources, The Bow Valley Centre, The Calgary General Hospital, Calgary, Alberta T2E 0A1. VHS, Beta, U-matic; 15 minutes; English, French, Cantonese, Cambodian, Hindi and Vietnamese (1989).

10. The Art of Successful Breastfeeding -

A guide for health professionals.

1995 (70 mins, 4 chapters). New Media Ltd. By the Vancouver Breastfeeding Centre, 690 West 11th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia V5Z 1M1.

11. The Art of Successful Breastfeeding – A mother's guide.

1995 (70 mins, 4 chapters). New Medis Ltd. By V. Livingstone.

Section V – On-line Services

- 1. **Health Canada's Health Promotion Line:** http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/cny/index.html
- 2. **INFACT Canada Home Page:** http://www.io.org/~infacto
- 3. **La Leche League Home Page:** http://www.lalecheleague.org./

Section VI – Useful Addresses

Canadian Association of Lactation Consultants

2125-29 Avenue South West Calgary, Alberta T2T 1N6

Health Canada

Bureau of Nutritional Sciences

Food Directorate
Health Protection Branch
Banting Building-3rd Floor Centre
Tunney's Pasture
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0L2

Child, Youth and Family Health Unit

Population Health Directorate Jeanne Mance Building Postal Locator 1909C2 Tunney's Pasture Ottawa, Ontario K1A 1B4

Nutrition Programs Unit

Health Promotion Directorate Jeanne Mance Building Tunney's Pasture Postal Locator 1906C Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0L2

INFACT Canada

10 Trinity Square Toronto, Ontario M5G 1B1

International Lactation Consultants Association (ILCA)

P.O. Box 4031 University of Virginia Station Charlottesville, Virginia 22903

La Leche League Canada

18C Industrial Drive P.O. Box 29 Chesterville, Ontario KOC 1HO

La Leche League International

1400 North Meacham Road P.O. Box 4079 Schaumburg, Illinois 60168.4079

Ligue internationale La Leche Inc.

1260, de la Chaudière St-Rédempteur, Quebec G6K 1C5

An extensive publication list of La Leche League materials is available free of charge from La Leche League Canada, including a special listing of materials for physically disabled persons. Available on audio tape or in braille, and information sheets on breastfeeding in special situations.

UNICEF Canada

Baby-Friendly Hospital Initiative 443 Mount Pleasant Road Toronto, Ontario M4S 2L8

WABA - World Alliance for Breastfeeding Action

P.O. Box 1200 10850 Penang Malaysia

World Health Organization (WHO)

Maternal and Child Health Unit Avenue Appia 1211 Geneva 27 Switzerland

World Health Organization literature is available in Canada through the Canadian Public Health Association, 1335 Carling Avenue, Ottawa K1Z 8N8.

Notes:

Notes:

Notes: